

200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

Chelan-Douglas Health District Board of Health Special Meeting Minutes - March 6, 2024

Board Members Present (quorum):

Jerrilea Crawford, Chair (5) Marc Straub, Chair (4) Marissa Smith (7) Bill Sullivan (10) Maria Hansen (Alternate 11) Shon Smith (2) Sharon Waters (6) Alma Chacon (9) Kim Newman (Alternate 8)

Board Members Absent:

Kevin Overbay (1) Bindu Nayak (8)

Dan Sutton (3) Joseph Hunter (11)

Non-Voting Alternate Board Members Present:

Michael Peterson (7)

Carin Smith (9)

Staff Present:

Diane Forhan, Operations Director Cari Hammond, Personal Health Director Erin McCool, CDHD Attorney Hollie Casey, Clerk of the Board

Meeting -

Chair Jerrilea Crawford called the meeting to order at 4:03 PM and requested the Board Clerk to take attendance.

Public Comment:

Chair Jerrilea Crawford explained that 5 minutes has been set aside for public comment and asked for those present in person and via Zoom who wanted to speak during public comment to identify themselves. There were no members of the public that came forward to speak, and Chair Crawford closed Public Comment.

General Business:

Review and Approve the Health Administrator Job Description and Salary Range

Chair Crawford opened discussion up to the Board to give feedback on the current Health Administrator job description and salary range that was provided to the Board. The Board generally agreed that the job description was quite comprehensive, other than paragraph three of the Summary Description. Member Sullivan requested to review this paragraph at another time with the Board, and Chair Crawford agreed. After Board discussion, it was agreed upon to list the Health Administrator's compensation in the range of \$135,298 - \$160,000. The range was decided based on the current local health jurisdiction's job market and the current Deputy Director compensation.

Marc Straub moved to approve the Health Administrator Job Description, as provided, with the salary range of \$135,298 - \$160,000. Bill Sullivan seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Set and Post the Health Administrator Position

Chair Crawford requested a motion to approve posting the Health Administrator job description and closing the posting within 30 days of the job posting.

Sharon Waters moved to approve posting the Health Administrator's Job Description with a closing date of 30 days within the date of the job posting. Alma Chacon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Chair Jerrilea Crawford declared the meeting adjourned at 4:42PM.

Page 2 of 2



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

Health Administrator			
Department:	Administration	Reports to:	Board of Health
Direct Reports:	Fiscal Director, EH Director, Communications Director, Community and Family Health Director, HR Manager, CD/EPI Director, RERC, Secretary of the Board/Admin Assistant, and Deputy Director		
Assignment Category:			
Classification:	☐ Non-Exempt		
Compensation:	\$125,000 to \$		
Option to become a member of the local collective bargaining unit?			

Community Served: The Chelan-Douglas Health District serves two counties in Washington State. Chelan County has a population of approximately 79,646 people and Wenatchee, the county seat was recognized as one of the top retirement locations in the United States. Douglas County has a population of approximately 43,696 people. Both communities are agricultural centers for Washington State and the nation. They are also well known areas for outdoor recreation.

Organizational Mission: The mission of the Chelan-Douglas Health District is to protect and improve the health of individuals and communities in Chelan and Douglas counties through the promotion of health and the prevention of disease and injury.

Organizational Vision: Chelan-Douglas Health District makes optimal use of available resources and partnerships to provide high quality public health services in Chelan and Douglas counties. Its program priorities emphasize the foundational public health functions basic to public safety in any community.

Summary Description: The Health District Administrator leads the Health District in carrying out its mission to prevent disease, promote health in the community, and protect the health of people living, working, and visiting Chelan and Douglas Counties. This is an Executive Director position responsible for developing and providing vision for the ongoing efforts of the Health District, for building partnerships across the community to improve the public's health, and mobilizing the passions and expertise of the health districts staff and volunteers to accomplish its mission.

The Health District Administrator reports directly to a twelve-person Board of Health, composed of elected officials and appointed community members. The Board of Health, under the Revised Code of Washington 70.05.060 has supervision over all matters pertaining to the preservation of the lives and health of people within the jurisdiction. The person in this role is responsible for implementing the Chelan-Douglas Health Code and for directing the Health District team, fulfilling the public health expectations established in the Revised Code of Washington and the Washington Administrative Code. This work is done in partnership with an appointed, part-time physician Health Officer authorized to



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

enforce the public health statutes of the state of Washington, described in the <u>Revised Code of</u> Washington 70.05.070.

In Washington State, providing public health services is a shared state and local responsibility. Some public health services are so critical that they must be provided to every person across our state, regardless of location. Other public health needs are specific to certain jurisdictions. The Chelan-Douglas Health District is focused on implementing a Foundational Public Health Services (FPHS) model based on the 10 Essential Public Health Services model from CDC which ensures all residents can depend on a core set of services that only governmental public health can assure are available to all residents of the Counties, either by providing them, or overseeing a partner providing of them. In this model, the Health District leverages the basic public health capabilities of Community Partnership Development, Emergency Preparedness and Response, Communications, Policy Development and Support, Assessment and Epidemiology, and Business Competencies. It then applies those competencies to the core public health services of Communicable Disease Control, Chronic Disease and Injury Prevention, Maternal, Child, and Family Health, Access to Clinical Care, Environmental Public Health, and Vital Records.

In order to accomplish this, the Health District Administrator works with the Health District team, and other community partnerships to plan, implement, and evaluate Health District initiatives and services. Partnerships are critical for the success of this Health District and the administrator must build and maintain strong inter-organizational relationships with a wide range of local partners, neighboring health jurisdictions and regional partners, and state agencies and professional organizations to make the Health District's service delivery effective. The Administrator interacts with partners across multiple settings and influences the public's perceptions of the quality of the services provided by the Chelan-Douglas Health District.

The Health District Administrator is responsible for the operations of the Health District and performs complex professional and administrative work. This includes supervising more than 50 Health District team members, with the help of four senior Health District leaders. Additionally, the administrator is responsible for an \$8 million budget and designing, evaluating, and improving as necessary the administrative systems for the organization.

To ensure the highest level of services are provided, additional duties and responsibilities may be assigned as needed.

Job Duties and Responsibilities (Essential Functions):

- Provides administrative support to the Chelan-Douglas Board of Health so that they can effectively fulfill their responsibilities.
 - Informs the Chelan-Douglas Board of Health about financial status, service delivery, program developments and circumstances/factors that may influence the capability of the Health District.
 - Prepares the monthly Board of Health meeting agenda and both written and oral reports to support the Board of Health's decision-making processes.



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

- Assures that the Board of Health is fully informed as to current public health issues active
 or anticipated in the District, the implications of them and proposed options for action to
 deal with them, by the Health District or its partners.
- Leads the Chelan-Douglas Health District team in implementing the direction of the Board of Health and ensures compliance with statutes and regulations pertaining to public health.
 - Oversees budget and financial management and maintains financial reporting systems that provide an accurate depiction of the financial status of the Health District.
 - o Builds organizational capabilities to provide foundational public health services.
 - Ensures accountability and compliance with grants and contracts.
 - Through epidemiologic, disease surveillance, and qualitative processes, regularly collects and analyses data and information about the health needs of all segments of Chelan and Douglas Counties.
 - Coordinates with the District Health Officer as that person carries out their responsibilities as authorized by Washington State law and the Chelan-Douglas Health District Code.
- Responsible for responding to public health emergencies and the public health effects of allhazards emergencies, including institutionalizing and maintaining the capability for applying the incident command structure with other emergency response partners.
 - Provides leadership to the multi-county Emergency Preparedness and Response region that includes Grant, Kittitas, and Okanogan counties.
 - o Provides for on-call response to public health emergencies at all times.
 - Ensures the Health District has up to date emergency response plans and Continuity of Operations Plans.
- Leads public health efforts in partnership with other agencies and groups providing healthrelated services, across the community.
 - Establishes relationships and strong lines of communication with the Administrators/Directors of other local and State level health-related agencies and groups and governmental entities as well as with individual community members who are interested in Health Department programs and services.
 - Establishes and supports FPHS shared services as directed by the FPHS Steering
 Committee in partnership with other local health jurisdictions that are receiving support from those shared services.
 - Solicits input from various groups and organizations regarding health concerns of the community and directs resources as available towards advancing health equity in the district.
 - Regularly convenes local healthcare and other public health leaders to solicit input and advice from the broader health sector in our community.



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

- Regularly communicates information regarding public health and the mission of the health district to the public through publications, meetings and the media.
 - Develops and implements a comprehensive public relations and marketing plan that includes the use of the media, website, promotional materials, etc. in order to inform the community about Health Department services and public health issues.
 - Represents public health needs to state agencies/organizations, State legislators and National organizations.

BUSINESS, LEGAL, AND FINANCE

- Develops an annual balanced budget and works with the Chelan-Douglas Board of Health to finalize and publish the budget.
 - o Develops fee schedules, billing and collection practices within Board policy.
 - Maintains a clear and transparent audit trail.
- Works with legal in supporting the Board of Health and the agency in navigating RCW's, WAC's, Employment Law, Finance, and legal proceedings to mitigate liability and support healthy agency structure.
- Seeks and secures funding, strategically, from diversified sources including but not limited to Federal and State grants, local government appropriations and private sector partnerships.
 - o Ensures proper administration and coordination of grant funded programs and activities.
 - Ensures grant reports are accurate, completed and submitted according to funder requirements.

MANAGERIAL, PROFESSIONAL AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

- Creates and maintains an organizations climate of trust, respect, mutual accountability, teamwork, communication and professionalism that honors the skills that the health district team commits to the organization each day.
 - Models a growth mindset and leadership skills for both the health district's team members and community partners.
 - Strives to be a leader among local, state and national public health organizations, seeking opportunities to share lessons learned and insights in publications and at conferences and meetings.
 - Actively engages team members in problem solving, planning and policy development in order to create a resilient organization.
- Provides administrative oversight for the Chelan-Douglas Health District.
 - Establishes the District's administrative policies and procedures.
 - Develops and implements succession plans and professional development strategies for all team members.
- Maintains reliable systems for all aspects of employee supervision to include hiring, development, evaluation, disciplinary action and termination.



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

 Coordinates with the local labor union as a partner in creating an organizational climate of mutual trust and accountability.

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

- The Health District Administrator responsibly manages the information created, accessed, collected and shared by the Chelan-Douglas Health District.
 - Oversee district compliance with all HIPAA laws, rules and standards.
 - Maintain systems for retaining and releasing District information in compliance with all state and federal laws, rules and requirements.
 - Develops and regularly evaluates District information systems and data sharing agreements.

Position Requirements:

The Health District Administrator must have excellent leadership skills. These leadership skills should be predicated on a foundation of mature self-awareness and include a predisposition to a growth mindset with a proven ability to approach problem solving and relationship development with curiosity, humility, and through a health equity lens. The Health District Administrator must regularly apply strong interpersonal and conflict management skills throughout the course of daily business. The Administrator must be a self-motivated and self-directed leader who works collaboratively in relation to the Chelan-Douglas Board of Health to advance the priorities and directives set by the Board.

The Health District Administrator must have the ability and initiative to routinely apply exceptional communication skills (including the ability to read and comprehend written material of a highly technical nature); organize and effectively retrieve data; compose and proofread business correspondence in order to provide written communications that are grammatically correct and properly punctuated; use verbal, written, analytical and interpersonal skills in order to communicate with the public and Staff in a highly professional, competent and timely manner; apply basic mathematical concepts; understand and retain detailed information pertaining to State and Federal laws; perform data entry and basic statistical analysis; prepare highly technical and complex worksheets and reports on spreadsheets; and analyze issues and think logically when presented with unexpected questions or circumstances.

There may be times when the person in this role must take on other duties as required or assigned by the Board.

Required Qualifications (Minimum):

A Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university is required for this position.
 Preference will be given to candidates that hold a bachelor's degree in business, public administration, public health, biological sciences or related health field. Strong preference will be shown to candidates with an advanced degree in public health, public administration, or a related field from an accredited college or university. An equivalent combination of experience, education and training, which provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities, may be accepted.**



200 Valley Mall Parkway, East Wenatchee, WA 98802

- Five (5) years progressively more complex experience in public administration, health care administration or administering public health programs and/or policies.
- Valid Washington State driver's license or ability to obtain one within two weeks of date of hire.
- Ability to pass a background check.

Desired Qualifications:

- The ideal candidate will be capable of functioning and excelling in a bicultural environment and in a culturally competent manner for the communities in the District.
- Demonstrated ability of communicating effectively in both English and Spanish (reading, writing, speaking and understanding).
- Demonstrated commitment to advancing health equity and willingness to help address the health needs of historically underserved populations.
- A demonstrated knowledge of information technology and data management.
- A working knowledge of insurance, Medicare and Medicaid regulations and third party reimbursement.
- A working knowledge of the principles and practices of financial and managerial accounting.
- A working knowledge of computer software applications including word processing, spreadsheets, databases, medical records, etc.
- A working knowledge of Grant application and Grant management.

Physical Requirements:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job:

- Visually or otherwise, identify, observe and assess distance, color and depth, required to regularly communicate with others and exchange accurate information.
- Able to operate a computer and other office productivity equipment; able to remain stationary at a computer for extended periods and move around their assigned workspace.
- Frequently move up to 25 pounds and occasionally move up to 50 pounds.

This Job Description is not intended to describe, in detail, the multitude of tasks that may be assigned but rather to give you a general sense of the responsibilities and expectations of what this position requires.

As the nature of business demands change, so may the essential functions of this position.

Employee Signature:	Date:

^{**}A combination of education, training, and experience which has provided theoretical and practical knowledge will be evaluated for equivalency.